

# Margreth Onyiuke

Houston, TX 77002

[chichionyiuke@icloud.com](mailto:chichionyiuke@icloud.com)

+1 609 202 2492

OBJECTIVE: A trained nursing professional with 6+ years of demonstrated acute care clinical experience looking to contribute to an organization committed to optimal healthcare standards and positive patient outcome. A fast learner with a passion for problem solving and holistic patient wellness across a diverse plethora of patients.

## Work Experience

---

### **RN III: MEDICAL SURGICAL-TELEMTRY**

Memorial Hermann Greater Heights Hospital - Houston, TX

January 2022 to March 2022

COVID-19 CRISIS RESPONSE

### **Registered Nurse III: MEDICAL-SURGICAL TELEMTRY**

Memorial Hemann Texas Medical Center - Houston, TX

October 2021 to December 2021

MED-SURG COVID 19-RN Crisis response

### **Registered Nurse III: MEDICAL: SURGICAL TELEMTRY**

Memorial Herman Southwest Hospital - Houston, TX

September 2021 to October 2021

MED-SURG COVID-19 Travel Nursing assignment

### **Registered Nurse III: MEDICAL-SURGICAL TELEMTRY**

Houston Methodist Continuing Care - Houston, TX

April 2021 to August 2021

COVID-19 Travel Nursing Assignment

### **Registered Nurse III: MEDICAL-SURGICAL TELEMTRY**

Memorial Hermann South West Hospital - Houston, TX

December 2020 to April 2021

Med-surgical/Telemetry (Covid-19 Crisis Response RN)

### **Registered Nurse III: MEDICAL-SURGICAL TELEMTRY**

Del Sol Medical Center - El Paso, TX

September 2020 to December 2020

MED-SURG Travel Nursing Contract Assignment

### **Registered Nurse II: Med-Surgical/Telemetry**

Memorial Hermann Greater Heights Hospital - Houston, TX

March 2018 to September 2020

## **Registered Nurse**

Morris Hall Skilled Nursing Facility (Sub-acute Rehab) - Lawrenceville, NJ  
August 2015 to March 2018

- Administered Investigational medications, performed detailed clinical assessments, collected research samples, and provided additional or specialized care based on a participant's response to study interventions

## Education

---

### **Master's degree in Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner**

La Salle University - Philadelphia, PA  
Present

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Seton hall University  
May 2015

## Skills

---

- Computer Literate: Operating Systems: Windows and Macintosh
- Electronic Medical Record Systems: EPIC, Cerner, Meditech Areas of Effectiveness
- Collaboration: worked with physician and healthcare teams in the delivery of patient care while utilizing advanced nursing processes. Resulted in recorded commendations from patients and physician teams.
- Multi-tasking: worked across patients and meticulous supervision of LPN's and CNA's, including conducting nursing assessments, coordinating exams and treatment, patient education, and maintenance and review of medical records.
- Leadership and Assessment: Led COVID Critical Response teams and provided tailored recommendations suited for critical patients, resulting in improved outcomes such as shortened stays for patients and families.
- Considers the diverse needs of each patient through the entire continuum of care, providing and ensuring the highest level of service according to the established service standards, optimizing the patient experience.
- Data Analysis and Review: directs, and may delegate to the healthcare team in the attainment of positive outcomes based on data, research, evidence, and professional standards of care.
- Utilize clinical expertise to administer medications/IV therapy, assess vital signs, initiate codes when necessary, Read EKG strips, promptly notify physician about changes in patient's status.
- Acute care
- EMR systems
- Phlebotomy
- Hospital experience

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS Certification**

### **Registered Nurse (RN) III**

**ACLS Certification**

**CPR Certification**

**PALS Certification**

**Compact State Nurse License**

Additional Information

---

PALS Certification